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From: Costin, Loretta 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 3:16 PM 
Subject: 2011-12 Industry Certification Funding List- DRAFT 
Attachments: Draft 2011-12 Industry Certification Funding List for SBE Rule.pdf; Summary of Weight Model 

7-18-11.pdf 

Statewide E‐mail to: District Career and Technical Education Directors 

Colleagues, 

Pursuant to rule 6A‐6.0573 F.A.C., the Division of Career and Adult Education announces the release of the draft 2011‐12 
Industry Certification Funding List, pending final action by the State Board of Education. 

Chapter 2011‐63, Laws of Florida, amended section 1011.62(1)(o), Florida Statutes, requiring that each industry certification 
be assigned a weight based on a formula adopted by the State Board of Education in rule 6A‐6.0573 F.A.C. The Department 
has completed rule development to implement this statutory change. 

Florida Administrative Weekly notice of the new rule is available at the following link: 
https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx 

A link to the DRAFT 2011‐12 Industry Certification Funding List is available at the following link: 
http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/fcpea/default.asp 

The draft list includes the proposed funding weights for section 1011.62(1)(o), Florida Statutes. A summary of the weight 
model included in rule 6A‐6.0573 F.A.C. has been attached for your reference. 

If you have questions, please contact Tara McLarnon at (850) 245‐9005 or by e‐mail at tara.mclarnon@fldoe.org. 

Thank you. 

Loretta 

Loretta Costin 
Chancellor 
Division of Career and Adult Education 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 734 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399‐0400 

Telephone: (850) 245‐9463 
(new FAX: (850) 245‐9010) 
E‐mail: Loretta.Costin@fldoe.org 
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